@/(/L C@"’/’/b/

Robert L Miller

RN
From: Sarah Karp <skarp@bettergov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Robert L Miller
Subject: FOIA request

Robert L. Miller

General Counsel/FOLA Officer
fastern Hiinols University

600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, 1. 61920

July 28, 2015

| RECEIVED

—-——

ATTN: FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Miller, E'U GENERAL COUNSEL

This is Sarah Karp at the Better Government Association with a request for records under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act.

Specifically under FOIA, I am asking for the following information: Any and all personnel files on Eastern Illinois University
President [yavid M. Glassinan, including but not limited to resumes, length of service, letters of reference, complaints, disciplinary
history and salary levels. Please include a copy of any and all employment contract with Mr. Glassman.

Also, please provide any and all documents sufficient to show David Glassman’s benefit package, allowances, vacation and sick time
and any performance-related criteria or bonuses.

Please note this is for a possible news story.

As such I ask that all fees be waived as the law allows.

I ask that this information be conveyed electronically, to this email address: skarp@bettergov.org.

1 appreciate your consideration.




